D T o

e et i i

|

J

]

—_—

— .

—J
Ny

"

e

Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 23, 1958

Miss Evelyn Jo Dver
Pe Oo BOX 4593

Midland, Texas

Re: Plugging Jedco Uil Company
Mary A. Foster, Well No. 1
Unit B, Section 27, Township
20 North, Range 26 tast,
Harding County, i'ew Mexico.

Dear Miss Dyer:

Recent field inspection of the subject well reveals that it is
non=productive.

By letter of July 1958, you indicated that you intend no further
drilling operations. Also you have not applied for temporary sbandon-
ment of this well.

Therefore, you are hereby directed to proceed immediately with the
plugging of the subject well in accordance with the Rules and Regulations
of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

William J. Cooley,
General Counsel

WJC/RLS/1g

CCi Mr. F. Hugh ;iiley
Fidelity & Ceposit Co.
306~311 Security Building
Denver 2, Colorado
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